Amendment No. 1

Ref: UNDP-SYR-ITB-087-17

Subject: Provision of Equipment and tools for the Green Grocery Market in Homs

Dear Suppliers,

Kindly note that UNDP revises the subject ITB as follows:

e UNDP has extended the deadline of submission the bids on or before June 5, 2017 at 2:00PM

e UNDRP is answering the clarification received on the ITB as in the following:

No#

Questions & Answers in English
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In case there is an arch above the sliding
door, is the door installed from the
inside or the outside? Is the arch built in
a specific design?

It depends on the facade of the shop. In
some shops, the door can only be
installed from outside.
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Concerning the price of the sliding door,
is it possible to make the tender based
on the price per meter. Counting the
whole quantity and the number of the
springs can be done during the
installation.

The tender will be done based on the
largest space as mentioned in the ad.
During the installation, the whole
quantity will be defined “by meters” so
that payment is done depending on
what has been installed. (Division will be
done to define the cost of the meter
and therefore the cost of what was
installed).

In addition, please mention the unit
price per meter.
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In case there is an old or broken sliding
door, should the contractor uninstall
the old one and install the new one and
fix the crossbeams (if damaged)?
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The contractor must uninstall the old
door and install the new one.

What is the type of the door (blades or
ribbed sheet iron)? What is meant by
paint?

Mercury blades (similar to doors which
were installed in the first stage in the
ceiled market). There is no need for
paint.

Note: after the experiment of the old
market, if the sheet iron was coated
with mercury, then it cannot be painted.
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In the case of damage in some shops, is
renovation to take place on site? Or are
there any additional notes?

The shop owners will renovate their
shops, but in case there is damage, and
a sliding door can only be installed after
repair — the contractor has then to carry
out repair on site.
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Concerning refrigerators, is it price or
quality that is of paramount
importance?

According to specifications and defined
conditions.
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Since manufacturing is local and the
implementation period is limited, is it
possible to offer refrigerators of
different brands but with the same
specifications?

Nothing prohibits the supply of different
brands as long as the specifications are
the same as required.
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Should shelves be made of sheet iron or
metal, what are the thickness, width
and length requested? Is there any
model or an image of a specified model
to be followed?

Iron shelf 90*30cm, thickness 2.5-3.00
mm.

An iron crossbeam 2 m/180 cm.
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An iron angle to fix shelves in place.

Is it possible to have an extension for
the implementation period?

The deadline for the submission of bids
will be extended till 5 June 2017 at or
before 2:00PM
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How much the capacity of the required
Scales:

The scales are for grocery stores with
the max capacity: no less than 40 kg
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